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Dear Hr. Ross:-
"hen I received my last account 

from T. Eaton & Company it shewed that the amount 
of the accompanying accounts had been charged to me.
It appears that this has been done on the instructions 
of the Finance Committee. If so, may I most respect­
fully ask for a re-consideration.

You will remember that when Mrs. 
Baumgarten left the house she stripped it of all 
electrical fixtures, except one in the front hall, 

in the library and one in what is now Ladyone
Currie’s boudoir, but which v/e have moved to my 
daughter’s room. Every other room was stripped clean. 
I have taken it for granted that the University would 
not ask me to accept a house without any electrical 
fixtures.
do not think I should be.

In this I may have been mistaken, but I

Let me make some comments!
You will remember that the University laid 
hardwood floors on the top floor. In one of 
the bathrooms of the guest suite this linoleum 
was laid instead of hardwood.
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(2) The first item is for brackets on the wall 
of the little drawing-room upstairs, while the 
other items are fixtures in the bedroom at

the corner.
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